PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 6:01 AM

To: Basilio Sumodobila; Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; Chakravorty, Manas; Mansour Tabatabaie; Chakrabarti, Samir;
peter@astralengineering.com; M.K. Ravindra

Subject: RE: STP - Ch 3.8/3.7 DVD

Basilio,

Thanks. Did you guys move? Should | delete the old address?
John,
Please take action.

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Basilio Sumodobila [mailto:basilio@scsolutions.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:05 PM

To: Tai, Tom; Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; Chakravorty, Manas; Mansour Tabatabaie; Chakrabarti, Samir; peter@astralengineering.com; M.K. Ravindra
Subject: RE: STP - Ch 3.8/3.7 DVD

Tom,
Please correct the address for Mansour and myself.

201 North Civic Dr., Ste 236
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Thanks,

Basilio Sumodobila
Principal Engineer

SC SOLUTIONS

201 N. Civic Drive, Ste. 236
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
Direct 408-617-4523

Fax 925-938-3510
basilio@scsolutions.com

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; Chakravorty, Manas; Mansour Tabatabaie; Chakrabarti, Samir; peter@astralengineering.com; M.K.
Ravindra; Basilio Sumodobila

Subject: STP - Ch 3.8/3.7 DVD




John,

Below are the addresses of our consultants you can forward directly RAIl responses in DVD format. Please
make sure | also receive at least two sets of the same documents.

Before you send us the DVD, please make sure to open a few sample figures and tables from the electronic
files to ensure they are legible, on screen and on hard copy.

M.K. Ravindra
15 Fortuna West
Irvine, CA 92620

Mansour Tabatabaie
801 Ygnacio Valley Rd, Suite 200
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Basilio Sumodobilo
801 Ygnacio Valley Rd, Suite 200
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Peter Arnold
16508 Old Guejito Grade Road
Escondido, CA 92027

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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